NORTH
CAROLINA

RESOURCES
COMMISSION

February 12, 2026

MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Margo Minkler, Commission Liaison

NC Wildlife Resources Commission

SUBJECT:  Notice of Wildlife Resources Commission Committee Meetings
Wednesday, February 18, 2026
Raleigh, North Carolina

Pursuant to G.S. 143-318.12, the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, a public body
of the State of North Carolina, hereby files notice of Committee Meetings.

The following committees will meet in the Commission Room, 5" Floor, 1751 Varsity Drive,
Raleigh, NC, on Wednesday, February 18, 2026:

9:00 am —10:00am  Fisheries

10:00 am —11:00 am  Big Game

11:00 am —12:00 pm  Small Game

1:30 pm —2:30 pm  Land Acquisitions & Property
2:30 pm —3:30 pm  Committee of the Whole

*Note - If a committee meeting ends early, the next Committee meeting may begin 5 minutes after the previous
committee ends.

Members of the public may join in person or via Zoom by registering in advance:
https://ncwildlife-org.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/ WN_bOByl2SDRyW gkmAkl0zEkw



https://ncwildlife-org.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_b0Byl2SDRyWgkmAkl0zEkw

